An Ordinance accepting certain property for street pur-

The City of Portland does ordain as follows:

Section 1. That the following described property be and the same is hereby accepted by the City of Portland for street purposes:

First: Commencing at a point in the north line of East Sherman Street, 60 feet east of the southeast corner of Block 1, Groveland Park; thence east along the north line of East Sherman Street, of Groveland Park, if extended easterly in its present course, 234 feet to the west line of East Fifty—seventh Street; thence south 60 feet; thence west parallel with the north line of East Sherman Street, if extended easterly in its present course, 234 feet to the east line of East Fifty-fifth Street; thence north 60 feet to the place of beginning.

Second: Beginning at a point in the west line of a southerly prolongation of North Twenty-first Street 190 feet southerly from the south line of Washington Street; running thence south 88 degrees 33 minutes west at right angles with the southerly prolongation of North Twenty-first Street 227.23 feet to the east line of King Street; thence south 0 degrees 14 minutes west along the test line of King Street 16.01 feet; thence north 88 degrees 33 minutes east 227.7 feet to the west line of a southerly prolongation of North Twenty-first Street; thence north 1 degree 27 minutes west along said prolongation 16 feet to the point of beginning; the same being a strip of land 16 feet in width at right angles to a southerly prolongation of North Twenty-first Street, and running west to King Street; situated in Section thirty-three (33), Township one (1) south of Range one (1) east of the Willamette Meridian, and being a part of the Amos N. King Donation Land Claim.

Section 2. That the Auditor of the City of Portland be and he is hereby directed to have the deeds to the property mentioned in Section 1 of this ordinance placed on record.

Passed the Council, Mor 9 1410

ALL BARBUR Auditor of the City of Portland.

Submitted to the Mayor, Nov-11 - 1910

Approved, November 16, 1910.